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January 21, 2014

Her Excellency

Liu Yandong

Vice Premier of the People’s Republic of China
Beijing

Dear Madam Liu:

I would like to extend my deepest thanks and appreciation
for your kind gift.

As our two nations work to address the new and complex
challenges facing our world, I am hopeful about what our countries
can accomplish together.

Again, thank you for the wonderful gift. I wish you all
the best.

POTUS AP

Sincerely, |3 ARACK OB AMA ( A)
BO/GM/ ac
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I
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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

FROM:

TO:

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

February 5, 2014

STATE SECRETARIAT

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

PHIL DROEGE
DIRECTOR OF WHITE HOUSE RECORDS MANAGEMENT

ACTION REQUESTED ON WHITE HOUSE CORRESPONDENCE

PLEASE TRANSMIT THE ATTACHED LETTER(S) AND/OR PHOTO(S)

THE PRESIDENT

Her Excellency
Liu Yandong

Vice Premier of the People’s Republic of China

Beijing



Cardenas, Anne

From: Alexander, John-Bruce

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 6:13 PM
To: Cardenas, Anne

Cc: #CROSS

Subject: RE: Salutation/Address Block

Hi, Anne.

State reports the address and salutation as:

Her Excellency

Liu Yandong

Vice Premier of the People’s Republic of China
Beijing

Dear Madam Liu:
Let us know if you need anything else.

John

From: Cardenas, Anne

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 3:27 PM
To: #CROSS

Subject: Salutation/Address Block

Hello all,
Could you please advise on the correct salutation and address block for Liu Yandong, Vice Premier of China?
Thank you,

Anne

Anne Cardenas

Gift Unit

Office of Presidential Correspondence
202-456-3759 | acardenas@who.eop.gov




. : GIFT RECEIPT

DONOR NARA GIFT UNIT
Name: Liu Yandong i e ek
Title: Vice Premier Of China S
Organization: People's Republic Of China
y STAFF INITIAL
Category: Foreign Government Official
COMMENTS
Address:
Beijing, BOX NUMBER
CHINA
DATA ENTRY DATE
PHOTO DATE
RECALLED
GIFT
Intended: President Gift Part Value: $ 3,800.00 Tentative

Description: Acrylic painting of the President of First Lady, framed, 57.5" w x 61" h. Both
figures have large smiles and the President is wearing a tuxedo and the First Lady is
wearing a red dress.

Damage:

Circumstances: Received on the occasion of Her Excellency's visit to Washington, D.C.,
November 2013

Gift Office Comments:

Case Number: 20131220-03303632 Total Gift Value: $ 3,800.00
Gift Part Number: GIF-072231

Presented: 11/20/2013

Received By: State Department Screened: 12/19/2013
Written Enclosure: No Created: 12/20/2013 3:23:00 PM
Response Code: CUSTOM Created By: Stephen Grimes

Preferred Disposition: Turn Over To Government

Appraisal Method: Appraiser Appraisal Form Number: 5176
Gift Part Appraised By: Dr. Jerome Ford
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